Survey on Aging in sub-Saharan Africa – Ageing Survey 2017 CAPI Documentation

NATIONAL STATISTICAL OFFICE Zomba, Malawi



UNITED NATIONS Department of Economic and Social Affaires



September 2017

/tmp/dpe/7e3119f3f7e2/bc1e637c-abbe-4dcb-93bc-e05ac228b822-8086462599446434737/394712640849986 787.docx 1 of 27

Contents

Introduction	3
Software Installation.	3
Software Overview.	5
Aging2016InterviewsMenu	6
Team Leader Menu	7
Interviewer Menu.	9
Household Listing Menu.	10
Team Leader Listing Menu.	10
Interviewer Listing Menu.	11
Household Listing Application	12

Aging2016 CAPI Documentation

Introduction

This document gives a general description of the CSPro CAPI software that has been developed for the Multiple Indicator Survey on Ageing in sub-Saharan Africa. The first survey was carried out in Malawi by the National Statistical Office, Zomba, Malawi, and the United Nations Department of Economic and Social Affairs.

Computer-assisted personal interviewing (CAPI) refers to survey data collection by an in-person interviewer (i.e. face-to-face interviewing) who uses a computer to administer the questionnaire to the respondent and captures the answers onto the computer. CSPro is a free software package used by hundreds of or organizations and tens of thousands of individuals for entering, editing, tabulating, and disseminating census and survey data. CSPro is designed to be as user-friendly and easy to use as possible, yet powerful enough to handle the most complex applications. It can be used by a wide range of people, from non-technical staff assistants to senior demographers and programmers. The funding for CSPro comes from USAID. Additional information on CAPI is available on the US Census Bureau website.

The CAPI for the Multiple Indicator Survey on Ageing in sub-Saharan Africa has been programmed by Dr. David Beckles, project consultant.

Useful links and addresses:

- U.S. Census Bureau website: <u>http://www.census.gov/ipc/www/cspro</u>
- CSPro Users website: http://www.csprousers.org

Software Installation

Installation is fairly straightforward. All the necessary files are in the folder Aging2016Deployment that is distributed as a zip archive, and whose contents have the structure shown in Illustration 1 Deployment Files and Folders. A brief description of the files and folders follows.

Folder Aging2016Deployment contains the files:

- Aging2016Household.zip The packed CSPro household interview application
- Aging2016HouseholdListing.zip The packed CSPro household listing application
- Aging2016Individual.zip The packed CSPro individual interview application
- Aging2016InterviewsMenu.zip The packed CSPro menu application
- Aging2016SendPenUpdates.pnc The synchronization script for updates
- ListingMenu.zip The packed CSPro household listing menu application
- ReadMe.txt A text file containing installation instructions

Sub-folder Aging2016 contains the files:

- Aging2016Household.pen The household interview CAPI application
- Aging2016HouseholdListing.pen The household listing CAPI application
- Aging2016Individual.pen The individual interview CAPI application
- Aging2016InterviewsMenu.pen The interviews menu CAPI application
- Aging2016InterviewsMenu.pff The pff file for the interviews menu application
- BluetoothServerNoName.pnc The synchronization script

Sub-folder AllData – Used for data from team members and for concatenated data.

Sub-folder Data – Used for data from the household and individual interviews and the menu. The initial distribution contains the files:

- Aging2016InterviewsMenu.dat
- Aging2016InterviewsMenu.dat.csidx
- Aging2016InterviewsMenu.dat.csnot
- Aging2016InterviewsMenu.dat.lst
- Aging2016InterviewsMenu.dat.sts

Sub-folder ListingMenu – Used for the household listing menu application and its files

- ListingMenu.dat The data file for the household listing menu application
- ListingMenu.pen The household listing menu CAPI application
- ListingMenu.pff The pff file for the household listing menu application

Sub-folder Lookups – These are lookup files used by the three applications

- Clusters.dat Cluster numbers and their geography codes
- InterviewPersonnel.dat IDs, names, etc. of the household interview staff
- · Personnel.dat IDs, names, etc. of the household listing staff
- SelectedHouseholds.dat IDs of the sample households
- TeamParms.dat Cluster, etc. currently assigned to the teams.

Sub-folder Pff - This is a working folder and must be present

Sub-folder Resources – This contains the images that are displayed in some of the value lists. The initial distribution contains the following files:

- calamine.jpg
- cardboard.jpg
- cement.jpg
- ceramic.jpg
- metal.jpg
- palm.jpg
- roofless.jpg
- rustic.jpg
- shingles.jpg
- sod.jpg
- Thatch.jpg
- wooden.jpg
- WoodPlank.jpg

To install the software on a tablet, simply copy the folder Aging2016 and its contents to the csentry folder on the tablet, and then follow the instructions in the CSPro synchronization help file, to be found at https://www.census.gov/population/international/files/cspro/CSPro%20Synchronization%20Help.pdf to install the BluetoothServerNoName.pnc synchronization script.

An additional step is required on Team Leader's machines, in that the additional synchronization script Aging2016SendPenUpdates.pnc must be installed on each Team leader's tablet.

	F:\AGING2016DEPLOYMENT Aging2016Household.zip Aging2016HouseholdListing.zip Aging2016Individual.zip Aging2016InterviewsMenu.zip Aging2016SendPenUpdates.pnc ListingMenu.zip ReadMe.txt	
/tmp/dpe/7e3119f3f7e2/bc1 4dcb-93bc-e05ac228b822- 8086462599446434737/39 787.docx	Aging2016HouseholdListing.pen	:19 Sep 2017 20:25 Rev. 4
	AllData —Data Aging2016InterviewsMenu.dat Aging2016InterviewsMenu.dat.csidx	

Software Overview

The software consists of five CSPro CAPI applications:

Aging2016InterviewsMenu – The main CAPI application used for setting up and starting the interviews Aging2016Household – The CAPI application for applying the household questionnaire Aging2016Individual – The CAPI application for applying the individual questionnaire. ListingMenu – The CAPI application used for setting up and starting the household listing application. Ahing2016HouseholdListing – The CAPI application used for listing the households in a cluster.

Aging2016InterviewsMenu

This application comprises a hierarchy of menus that enables the user to perform the functions permitted by the application. A flowchart that shows the control flow in this menu application is given in Illustration 2 InterviewsMenu Control Flow.



The menu application recognises two categories of users, Team Leaders and Interviewers. Both categories can use the interview applications to carry out household and individual interviews, but only team leaders can carry out any of the control and maintenance functions of the software.

To use the software, the user must first login by entering their staff ID on the opening screen. See Illustration 3 Interviews Menu Opening Screen for an example. If the staff ID entered is that of a team

leader then the Team Leader Menu is displayed, see Illustration 4 Team Leader Menu. Otherwise the Interviewer Menu, Illustration 14 Interviewer Menu is displayed.

Q,	Staff ID	
Aging2016 Interviews Menu Quest		
MenuID	Staff ID: What is your staff ID? Enter 9999 to exit the application.	>
0		
Staff ID 312		
Role		
Role Name		
Operator Name		
Team Number		
Select Menu		
Interviewer Menu		

Team Leader Menu

The following functions are available from the Team Leader Menu:

- 1. Set Cluster Select the cluster that the team will be working on. Note that this setting will be local to the team leader's machine and is only sent to another team member when the team leader assigns or un-assigns one or more households to the team member.
- Assign households to team members Assign one or more households to a team member. The software will only allow team members, including the team leader, to conduct interviews at households that have been assigned to them.
- Un-assign households from team members Remove one or more household assignments from a team member. After a household assignment has been removed from a team member that member will no longer be able to carry out household or individual interviews in that household.
- 4. Receive data from team members This causes data for the current cluster to be transmitted from the tablets of selected team members to the team leader's tablet.
- 5. Concatenate data This concatenates the various data files for the current cluster into single files for the cluster.
- Send data to central office This sends the concatenated data files to the team's dropbox. Each team has its own individual dropbox
- Review team performance This displays a summary of the household and individual interviews on the team leader's tablet so that progress may be monitored.
- 8. Logout This terminates the menu application

Functions 7 Assign households to team membersto 7 Send data to central officeuse the synchronization features provided by CSPro on the tablets. For a description of these features and

instructions on how to set them up and to use them please see the CSPro synchronization help file, to be found at https://www.census.gov/population/international/files/cspro/CSPro%20Synchronization https://www.census.gov/population/international/files/cspro/CSPro%20Synchronization https://www.census.gov/population/international/files/cspro/CSPro%20Synchronization

Set Cluster

When this function is selected, a list of the clusters that have been assigned to the team is displayed. An example is given in Illustration 5 Cluster Selection Screen.Select a cluster and click 'Select'. Control is then returned to the Team Leader menu.

Assign Households to Team Members

When this function is selected, a list of the team members is displayed. See Illustration 6 Select Team Member for Household Assignment for an example.

Select the team member to whom households are to be assigned and click the Next (>) button. A list of the available households in the cluster will be displayed. See Illustration 7 Available Households.

Select one or more households to be assigned to the selected team member and click the Next (>) button.

The application will then attempt to send a number of configuration files to the tablet of the selected team member. A synchronization message similar to that in Illustration 8 Synchronization Message 1 will be displayed.

Start the synchronization script on the selected team member's tablet, click the OK button in the message box. A server connection message similar to that in Illustration 9 Server Connection Message will be displayed.

If the connection cannot be established between the team leader's and the team member's machines a message similar to that in Illustration 10 Connection Failure Message will be displayed.

Un-assign Households from Team Members

Apart from some obvious changes this function is almost identical to the previous one, *Assign households to team members*.

Receive data from team members

By using this function, data can transferred from the tablets of some or all of the team members to the team leader's tablet.

When this function is selected a multiple selection list of all the team members is displayed. See Illustration 11 Team Members Multi-selection List for an example.

Select the team member or members from whom the data for the current cluster is to be transferred and click the Next (>) button.

For each team member that was selected, the following sequence of activities will occur:

- 1. A synchronization message similar to the one in Illustration 8 Synchronization Message 1 will be displayed.
- 2. Start the synchronization script on the tablet that is named in the message, then click the OK button in the message box.
- 3. A server connection message similar to that in Illustration 9 Server Connection Message will be displayed, followed by one or more confirmatory messages as the files are transferred.

When the actions have been completed for all the selected team members, control will be returned to the Team leader Menu.

Concatenate Data

When selected, this function concatenates the household data from each team member into a single file on the team leader's tablet. Similarly, it concatenates the individual data from each team member into a single file. When these operations are completed messages similar to those in Illustration 12 Household Data Concatenation Message and Illustration 13 Individual Data Concatenation Message will be displayed.

Send Data to Central Office

This function opens a connection to the team's dropbox and then uploads all the concatenated files to it. Further details can be found in the CSPro synchronization help file at https://www.census.gov/population/international/files/cspro/CSPro%20Synchronization%20Help.pdf

Interviewer Menu

This is shown in Illustration 14 Interviewer Menu and provides the following functions:

- 1. Household Interview Select a household and then launch the household interview application for the selected household.
- 2. Individual Interview First, select a household, next select an individual within the household, then launch the individual interview application for the selected individual.
- 3. Logout Terminate the application.

Household Interview

When this menu option is selected a list of the households that have been assigned to the user is displayed. See Illustration 15 Select Household for Interview for an example.

Select the household to be interviewed and click the Select button. The household interview application will be loaded and its opening screen will be displayed. See Illustration 16 Start Screen of Household Interview for an example.

When the interview is completed control will be returned to the opening screen of the Interviews Menu application.

Individual Interview

When this menu option is selected a list of the households that have been assigned to the user and for which there is at least one person in the household roster is displayed. See Illustration 15 Select Household for Interview for an example.

Select the household containing the person to be interviewed and click the Select button. A list of the persons in the household will then be displayed. See Illustration 17 Select Person for Interview for an example.

Select the person to be interviewed and click that Select button. The individual interview application will be loaded and its opening screen displayed. See Illustration 18 Start Screen of Individual Interview for an example.

When the interview is completed control will be returned to the opening screen of the Interviews Menu application.

Household Listing Menu

This application comprises a hierarchy of menus that enables the user to perform the functions permitted by the application. A flowchart that shows the control flow in this menu application is given in Illustration 19 Household Listing Menu - Control Flow.

The household listing menu application recognises two categories of users, Team Leaders and Interviewers. Both categories can use the household listing application to carry out household listing interviews, but only team leaders can carry out any of the control and maintenance functions of the software.

To use the software, the user must first login by entering their staff ID on the opening screen. See Illustration 20 Household Listing Menu - Opening Screen for an example. If the staff ID entered is that of a team leader then the Team Leader Opening Menu is displayed, see Illustration 21 Household Listing Menu - Team Leader Opening Menu. Otherwise the Interviewer Menu, Illustration 22 Household Listing Menu - Interviewer Opening Menu is displayed.

Team Leader Listing Menu

This menu is displayed when the Team Leader Menu is selected from the Team Leader Opening Menu. See Illustration 23 Household Listing Menu - Team Leader Listing Menu.

The following functions are available from this menu:

- 1. Set cluster Set the number of the cluster that the team will be working on and send this setting to one or more team members.
- 2. Receive data Download data for the current cluster from the tablets of selected team members to the team leader's tablet.
- 3. Concatenate data Concatenate the data for the current cluster that has been received from the team members.
- 4. Logout Terminate the application.

Set Cluster

When this function is selected, a list of the clusters that have been assigned to the team is displayed. An example is given in Illustration 24 Household Listing Menu - Cluster Selection Screen.Select a cluster and click 'Select'.

The Team Member selection screen will then be displayed. This is a multiple selection list of all the members of the team. See Illustration 25 Household Listing Menu - Team Member Selection Screen for an example. Select the team members to whom the cluster number is to be sent. Note that this approach allows a team to be working on more than one cluster at the same time, although each member can work on only a single cluster at a time. When the team member or members have been selected click the Next (>) button.

The application will then attempt to send the cluster information to the tablets of the selected team members. The following sequence of operations is carried out for each tablet.

- A synchronization message similar to the one in Illustration 26 Household Listing Menu Synchronization Message 1 will be displayed.
- Start the synchronization script on the tablet that is named in the message, then click the OK button in the message box.
- A server connection message similar to that in Illustration 27 Household Listing Menu Server Connection Message will then be displayed.
- If the connection is made successfully a confirmatory message will be displayed after the data is transferred. If the connection cannot be established between the team leader's and the team member's machines a message similar to that in Illustration 28 Household Listing Menu -Connection Failure Message will be displayed.

When the actions have been completed for all the selected team members, control will be returned to the Team Leader Listing Menu.

Receive data from team

By using this function, data can transferred from the tablets of some or all of the team members to the team leader's tablet.

When this function is selected a multiple selection list of all the team members is displayed. See Illustration 25Household Listing Menu - Team Member Selection Screen for an example.

Select the team member or members from whom the data for the current cluster is to be transferred and click the Next (>) button.

For each team member that was selected, the following sequence of activities will occur:

- 1. A synchronization message similar to the one in Illustration 26 Household Listing Menu Synchronization Message 1 will be displayed.
- 2. Start the synchronization script on the tablet that is named in the message, then click the OK button in the message box.
- 3. A server connection message similar to that in Illustration 27 Household Listing Menu Server Connection Message will be displayed, followed by one or more confirmatory messages as the files are transferred.

When the actions have been completed for all the selected team members, control will be returned to the Team Leader Listing Menu.

Concatenate Data

When selected, this function concatenates the household listing data from each team member into a single file on the team leader's tablet.

Interviewer Listing Menu

This menu is displayed when the 'Interviewer' option is selected from either the Team Leader Opening Menu, Illustration 21Household Listing Menu - Team Leader Opening Menu or the Interviewer Opening Menu, Illustration 22 Household Listing Menu - Interviewer Opening Menu. See Illustration 29 Household Listing Menu - Interviewer Listing Menu.

The functions available from this menu are:

- 1. List Households (Add Mode) This is to be used when a new household is to be added to the data file. It opens the Household Listing application in Add mode.
- 2. List Households (Modify Mode) This is to be used when changes have to be made to the data for a household that already exists in the data file. It opens the Household Listing application in modify mode, which will then present the user with a case selection screen similar to the one shown in Illustration 30 Household Listing Case Selection Screen. This shows a list of all the households that have been listed in the cluster. Select a household by clicking on it in the displayed list.

Household Listing Application

This application will guide the user through the data fields that are captured for each household during the listing exercise, as follows:

- 1. Dwelling Number The number assigned to the dwelling by the enumerator.
- 2. Lister Letter The unique letter that has been assigned to the enumerator. This ensures the uniqueness of the household identifiers, even if two or more enumerators assign the same dwelling number to different dwellings.
- 3. Household Sequence Number This is assigned by the enumerator so that different households in the same dwelling can be distinguished.
- 4. Village Name The name of the village that contains the dwelling.
- 5. Household Head The name of the head of the household
- 6. Any persons aged 60 and older? Valid responses are 1 (Yes) and 2 (No). If the response is No then the listing is terminated, otherwise the enumerator records the name, sex, and age of each of the eligible persons in the household, i.e. those aged 60 and above.
 - 1. First Name The first name of the eligible person. If this is left blank then the listing of eligible persons will be terminated.
 - 2. Last Name The last name of the eligible person
 - 3. Sex The sex of the eligible person (1 Male, 2 Female)
 - 4. Age The age of the eligible person. This must be in the range 60 to 105, inclusive.
- 7. Remarks This is a text box for entering any useful remarks about the household, including directions.

At the start, and if necessary at the end, of the listing of a household, the application will ask the user to collect the GPS coordinates of the household, by displaying a message similar to that in Illustration 31 Household Listing - GPS Message.

Aging2016InterviewsMenu Aging2016 Interviews Menu Quest MenuID Staff ID 301 Aging2016 Interviews Menu Quest Team Leader Menu: The current cluster is 42. The available options are: 1: Set Cluster - Set the cluster that the team will be 2: Assign households to team members - Select a assigned households in the cluster to the team members

Role Name Team Leader Operator Name DONALD MCHOMBO

Team Number

Select Menu

2 - Team leader

Team Leader Menu

Team Leader Menu: The current cluster is 42. The available options are: 1: Set Cluster - Set the cluster that the team will be working on. 2: Assign households to team members - Select a team member, then assign previously unassigned households in the cluster to the team member. 3: Un-assign households from team members - Select a team member, then un-assign households that are assigned to the team member. 4: Receive data from team members - Select one or more team members, then copy their Set Cluster O Assign households to team members O Un-assign households from team members O Receive data from team members O Receive data from team members O Concatenate data O

∎_

Q

>

Aging2016Interview	Q							ľ	Q	i
Q	Cluster	Region	District	ТА	EA	District Name	TA Name			
Aging2016 Interviews Me	O 041	2	206	11	800	Lilongwe	STA Tsabango			
	O 042	2	206	12	009	Lilongwe	TA Kalumba			
Menul D	046	2	206	14	087	Lilongwe	TA Malili			
Staff ID	○ 050	2	206	10	012	Lilongwe	TA Kalumbu	assign prev	viously un-	
301	O 051	2	206	10	041	Lilongwe	TA Kalumbu	r, then un-as	seian	
Role	052	2	206	01	024	Lilongwe	TA Chadza	r, then un a	sign	
3	O 053	2	206	01	056	Lilongwe	TA Chadza	ers, then co	py their	
Role Name Team Leader	054	2	206	01	085	Lilongwe	TA Chadza		۲	
Operator Name	064	2	206	03	114	Lilongwe	TA Chiseka			
DONALD MCHOMBO	066	2	206	03	160	Lilongwe	TA Chiseka			
Team Number	067	2	206	03	806	Lilongwe	TA Chiseka			
3	068	2	206	04	041	Lilongwe	TA Mazengera			
Select Menu 2 - Team leader	069	2	206	04	074	Lilongwe	TA Mazengera			
Team Leader Menu					Sel	ect			0	

Aging2016InterviewsMenu		Q,	•
Q,	Selected Team Member		
Aging2016 Interviews Menu Quest MenuID	Select the team member for household assignment or unassignment in cluster 42.		>
Staff ID 301	301 - DONALD MCHOMBO; Nso_Tab11	\circ	
Role	311 - COLLETA KAPALAMULA; Nso_Tab12	\bigcirc	
Role Name Team Leader	312 - MISCHECK KAIPA; Nso_Tab13	\bigcirc	
Operator Name	313 - GRANT MAKATA; Nso_Tab14	\bigcirc	
Team Number	314 - EDWARD KACHIKHOKHOMBE; Nso_Tab15	\bigcirc	
Select Menu 2 - Team leader	NotAppl	۲	

Aging2016InterviewsMenu				:
Q		Select Households		
Aging2016 Interviews Menu Quest MenuID	<	Assign Households - Select one or more households in 42 from the list that is displayed. These households will be assigned to or un-assigned from team member 301 DONALD MCHOMBO as appropriate.		0
Staff ID 301				
Role 3		07 - Household 021D		
Role Name Team Leader		08 - Household 045D	✓	
Operator Name DONALD MCHOMBO				
Team Number 3				
Select Menu 2 - Team leader				
Team Leader Menu 2 - Assign households to team				

Aging2016Interview	wsMenu		Ľ	Q	Ē
Q	Select Team Members				
Aging2016 Interviews M	Select the team members from whom data for cluster 42 is to be m	eceived			
Staff ID 301	Message (-718)			V	1
Role 3	Please make sure that the synchronization script 'BluetoothServerNoName' has been started on machine 'Nso_Tab12'.]
Role Name	Click Next when ready.			~	1
Operator Name DONALD MCHOMBO	ок	┛]
Team Number 3					
Select Menu					

Aging2016InterviewsMenu															Q	
Q	Sele	lec	ect	t Te	eam l	Mem	nbers	;								
Aging2016 Interviews Menu Quest	Selec	ect t	t th	he te	am m	ember	rs from	whon	n data	a for cli	ister 42	is to be	e receive	d		
MenulD 0	Ociec		. ui		amm	lember		I WHON	nuute			13 10 50	. receive	.u.		
Staff ID 301		-	A	\ging	g2016l	Listing	gBlueto	oothCli	ient							
Role 3																
Role Name Team Leader			C	Conne	ecting to	o the service Cano										
Operator Name DONALD MCHOMBO																
Team Number																
Select Menu 2 - Team leader																
Team Leader Menu																

Aging2016InterviewsMenu		Q	i.
Q	Select Team Members		
Aging2016 Interviews Menu Quest	Select the team members from whom data for cluster 42 is to be received.		
MenulD 0			
Staff ID 301	Synchronization Error: Synchronization Error: Aging2016ListingBluetoothClient		
	Failed to connect to Nso_Tab12		
Role Name			
Operator Name	ок		
Team Number			



Aging2016Interviews	Menu				Q	i
Q		Team Leader Menu				
Aging2016 Interviews Men	u Quest	Team Leader Menu: The current cluster is 42.				
MenulD 0		The available options are: 1: Set Cluster - Set the cluster that the team will be working on.				
Staff ID	Message (-23		ass	ign prev	viously un	-
301 Role		-,	r, th	en un-a	ssign	
3		e '/storage/sdcard/csentry/Aging2016/ 16HouseholdC042.dat' generated.	oers,	then co	opy their	
Role Name Team Leader		ОК				
Operator Name DONALD MCHOMBO	_	Assign households to team members				5
Team Number 3)
Select Menu 2 - Team leader						
Team Leader Menu		Concatenate data			۲	

Aging2016InterviewsMenu			
Q	Team Leader Menu		
Aging2016 Interviews Menu Quest	Team Leader Menu: The current cluster is 42. The available options are: 1: Set Cluster - Set the cluster that the team will be working on.		
Staff ID 301 Message		assign previously	y un-
AllData\Ag	ated file '/storage/sdcard/csentry/Aging2016/ ging2016IndividualC042.dat' generated.	ers, then copy the	eir
Role Name Team Leader	ОК		
Operator Name DONALD MCHOMBO	Assign households to team members		
Team Number 3			
Select Menu 2 - Team leader	Receive data from team members		
Team Leader Menu	Concatenate data		۲

Aging2016InterviewsMenu		≣₄	Ø	Q,	:
Q,	Interviewer Menu				
Aging2016 Interviews Menu Quest MenuID Staff ID 301 Role 3	Interviewer menu: The current cluster is 42. The actions available on this menu are: 1. Household Interview - Select a household and then launch t application for the selected household 2. Individual Interview - Select a household, a person within the the Individual Interview application for the selected individual. 9. Logout - Terminate the application				h
Role Name Team Leader	Household Interview			(\supset
Operator Name DONALD MCHOMBO	Individual Interview			(\supset
Team Number 3	Logout			(\supset
Select Menu					

Aging2016Interview	wsMenu				Ē		0	1
Q		In	terviewer Me	enu				
Aging2016 Interviews M	enu Quest	Int	erviewer menu: [.]	The current cluster	is 42.			
MenulD 0	Q					sehold Inter	view	
Staff ID 312	HH No.	Persons	Eligible Males	Eligible Females	Screening result	hold, and th	ien launch	
Role 4	0102	3 5	0 0	1	Age-eligible persons age 60 Age-eligible persons age 60			
Role Name Interviewer	O 03	2	1	1	Age-eligible persons age 60		۲	
Operator Name MISCHECK KAIPA				Select				
Team Number 3		Log						
Select Menu 1 - Interviewer								
Interviewer Menu								

Aging2016Household

(Id Items)

Q

Cover Sheet Screening for Eligibility

Region

2 - Central

District 206 - Lilongwe Rural

TA/Ward

12-12

Cover Sheet Screening for Eligibility

[Interviewer to read: We are currently undertaking a study on the living conditions of older persons 60 years and older in Malawi. We are planning to collect information on issues such as health, life style, financial and family situation of the household and individuals 60 years and over who are members of this household. I need first to determine the eligibility of members of your household to participate in the study, i.e. that your household has at least one member who meets the age criteria, i.e. being 60 years or older.]

≣,

Q

>

To proceed select 'Continue'.

Continue

<

Interviewer Menu Aging2016 Interviews Menu Quest Interviewer menu: The current cluster is 42. The actions available on this menu a ehold Interview Staff ID Q old, and then launch Person No. First Name Middle Name Last Name Sex Relationship Age 0 01 Sekani Mtima Tembo Male 73 Household h 02 Dulani Lugono Male 45 Not related t Select Select Menu Interviewer Menu

Aging2016Individual			≣₄	Ø	Q,	E
Q		Individual interview language				
Aging2016 Individual questionnaire Region 2 - Central	3	Section1. Interviewing Sekani Mtima Tembo. Select the language	of the ir	nterview		>
2 - Central District 206 - Lilongwe	-	English			С)
TA/Ward 12 - 12		Chichewa			С)
Enumeration area 9 - EA009		Tumbuka			С)
Household number						
Line Number						
Interviewer ID 301						
Interviewer Name						





C	S Aging2016 Household Listing Menu	Ø	Q,	:
	Select Menu			
<	Select Menu: Select the sub-menu that you want to use, or select Logout to terminate the application.			>

C	Aging2016 Household Listing Menu	Ø	Q,	E
	Select Menu			
<	Select Menu: Select the sub-menu that you want to use, or select Logout to terminate the application.			>
	Interviewer		\subset	\supset
	Logout		\langle	\supset

C	S Aging2016 Household Listing Menu	Q,	:
	Team Leader Listing Menu		
<	Team Leader Menu: Select one of the following options: Set cluster number for team: Set the number of the cluster that the team will be listing Receive data from team: Download data for the current cluster from the interviewer's tablets. Concatenate data: Concatenate the dowloaded data for the current cluster. Logout: Terminate the menu application		>
	Set cluster number for team	()
	Receive data from team	(С
	Concatenate data	(С
	Logout	(С

C	Aging2016 Househ	0,				Ľ	Q	:
	Team Leader Lis	Cluster	Geocode	District	TA/Ward			
		041	20611008	Lilongwe	STA Tsabango			
$\langle \rangle$	Team Leader Menu: S	042	20612009	Lilongwe	TA Kalumba			(>
	Set cluster number for Receive data from tea	046	20614087	Lilongwe	TA Malili			
	Concatenate data: Co	○ 050	20610012	Lilongwe	TA Kalumbu			
	Logout: Terminate the	O 051	20610041	Lilongwe	TA Kalumbu			
		O 052	20601024	Lilongwe	TA Chadza			
	Set cluster number for	O 053	20601056	Lilongwe	TA Chadza		۲	
	Receive data from tea	O 054	20601085	Lilongwe	TA Chadza			
	Receive data from tea	064	20603114	Lilongwe	TA Chiseka			
	Concatenate data	○ 066	20603160	Lilongwe	TA Chiseka			
		067	20603806	Lilongwe	TA Chiseka			
	Logout	068	20604041	Lilongwe	TA Mazengera			
		069	20604074	Lilongwe	TA Mazengera			
					Select			

/tmp/dpe/7e3119f3f7e2/bc1e637c-abbe-4dcb-93bc-e05ac228b822-8086462599446434737/394712640849986 787.docx

	Aging2016 Household Lis	ting Menu	Ø	Q,	:
	Select team member	rs			
<	Team Members: Select the	team members whose machines are to be synchronized. [Select all that apply]			>
	311 - LUCIAS MOFFATI	;			
	312 - VICTOR MATOGA	;			
	313 - FRANCIS SAKA	;			
	314 - VERONICA JALI	;			

	S Aging2016 Househo	old Listing Menu	Ø	Q	I
	Select team mer	mbers			
<	Team Members: Selec	ct the team members whose machines are to be synchronized. [Select all that apply]			
	712 - PRINCE MBOKO	Message (-105)			2
	713 - SEBASTIANO M	Please make sure that the synchronization script 'BluetoothServerNoName' has been started on machine 'Hudl002'.			
	714 - D. MITHI	Click Next when ready.			
	715 - ISSAC MASAME	ок			

C	Aging2016 Household Listing Menu	Q,	I
	Select team members		
<	Team Members: Select the team members whose machines are to be synchronized. [Select all that apply]		
	712 - PRINCE MBOKOLA ; Hudl002 Aging2016ListingBluetoothClient		2
	713 - SEBASTIANO MKANDAWIRE ;		
	714 - D. MITHI ; Cancel		

C	Aging2016 Household Listing	Menu	ľ	0	I
	Select team members				
<	Team Members: Select the tear	m members whose machines are to be synchronized. [Select all that apply]			
		Synchronization Error: Synchronization Error: Aging2016ListingBluetoothClient		~	ſ
		ОК			

	S Aging2016 Household Listing Menu	Ø	Q,	:
	Interviewer Listing Menu			
<	Interviewer Menu: Select one of the following options: List Households (Add Mode): Add new entries to the household listing List Households (Modify Mode): Modify existing entries in the houlshold listing. Logout: Terminate this menu application.			>
	List Households (Add Mode)		\langle)
	List Households (Modify Mode)		C)
	Logout		C)

Aging2016HouseholdListing - 6 Cases	\oplus	Q,	
Start New Case			
220614087008C			
220614087007C			
220614087006C			
220614087005C			
220614087004C			
220614087003C			

Aging2016HouseholdListing				Ľ	Q	I
Q		House Lister				
Aging2016HouseholdListing questionnaire		House Lister: [Enumeator: Enter the lister letter [A-D]]				6
Cluster number 46 - 046 - 20614087		/				
Region 2 - Central	No GPS reading for household 003/C so one will be taken now. Make sure you have a clear view of the sky as we take a GPS reading. OK Cancel					
District 206 - Lilongwe Rural						
TA 14-14					۲	
EA	Cancel	5				>
87 - EA087						